Message

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

Sent: 6/4/2020 9:02:57 AM

To: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

Subject: FedEx Shipment 770619257987 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 770619257987

Ship date Distivery dats:

Wed, 6/3/2020 Thu, 6/4/2020 9:01 am

ATTN: MINDY WILCOX ARNOLD SHADBEHR,

CITY OF INGLEWOOD INTERIM CITY MANAG

INGLEWCOD, CA 50301 _ & % CITY OF HAWTHORNE

LS | T A4BS W IO6TH STREET
Delivered OFFICE OF THE CITY

MANAGER

Shipment Facts

Crir records indicale that the Tollowing package has been deliverad.

Tracking numben 770619257987

Biatus: Delhvered: 080472020 0801

Referencea: DR701238.00 TagK 82
Bignad for by ROBANCHED

Delivery location: HAWTHORNE, CA
Delbverad o RecaphioniatFront Desk
Bervice typs! Fadiiy Priority Ouvarnight®
Packaging type Fadbx® Envelops
Number of pleces: 1

Walght: 480 i,

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weaekday

Standard transits G020 by 38 am
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